

Laurel Klein

856-264-5821 | laurel.ak97@gmail.com | laklein.weebly.com

OBJECTIVE

I am interested in an occupation where my current research experience in air quality, training in GIS, and academic experience in field sampling and testing will be leveraged to support a further advancement in my current knowledge.

EDUCATION

B.S. Environmental Sciences | GPA: 3.85| Stockton University, Galloway NJ May 2019

A.S. in Liberal Arts of the Sciences | GPA: 3.73| Rowan College of Gloucester County, Sewell NJ May 2017

Significant Courses: Biology 1-4| Chemistry 1-4| Calculus1| Cultural Geography| Earth Science| Sustainability|
General Physics| Physical Geography| Statistics | International Sustainability| Pollution and Remediation|

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Environmental Internship Program, Stockton University, Galloway NJ February 2018- Present

- In collaboration with NJ DMAVA EMB to receive training and experience
- Lead projects involving conservation, remediation, wildlife and land management
- Surveyed sites such as water and soil quality for contamination
- Wrote and published reports and website pages focused on data collection and
- Participated in field clean-ups within National Guard land sites

Ecuador Field Excursion, Stockton University, Galloway NJ January 2018

- Traveled to Ecuador to study biodiversity and sustainable development

Environmental Sustainability Project, Stockton University, Galloway NJ December 2017

- Proposed a sustainable recycling plan to the head kitchen on Stockton's Campus
- Allocated head staff to supervise the recycling plan and keep it up to date

Soil Carbon, Stockton University, Galloway NJ December 2017

- Collected soil samples that were brought to a lab and tested
- Wrote and expanded on findings from the experiment into a formal research paper

Ahisma Acres Sanctuary, Richland, NJ June 2017- September 2017

- Summer volunteer work where I cared for abused farm animals

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Spill Prevention and Contingency Plan Training Certification
 - Attended seminar which provided factual knowledge of spill planning and prevention.
- Bronze and Silver Girl Scout Award, Girl Scouts of America
 - Built and installed nesting boxes for the North American Eastern Bluebird.
 - Advocated for the Women's Shelter and provided games and activities for their children
- Black Belt in Tang Soo Do Karate
 - Trained under head Karate Masters in perfecting the art of Tang Soo Do for seven years

OTHER EXPERIENCES

- Chartwells Company- Barista Cashier September 2017- December 2017
- Dogs gone walking- pet care Specialist November 2014 – August 2017